
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
AGENDA & Notice of Work Session, 

 & Regular Meeting of Newport City Council (CC) 
Including Acting in the Capacity as the 
Local Contract Review Board (LCRB) 

And Urban Renewal Agency (URA) 
 

The City Council of the City of Newport, also acting in the capacity as the LCRB and 
URA, will hold a work session at 12:00 noon, on Monday, September 21, 2009, in 
Conference Room “A” at City Hall. The regular Council meeting begins at 6:00 P.M., 
on Monday, September 21, 2009. The meeting will be held in the Council Chamber, 
169 S.W. Coast Highway, Newport, Oregon 97365. A copy of the meeting agenda 
follows. 
 
The work session and meeting location is accessible to persons with disabilities. A 
request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired, or for other accommodations for 
persons with disabilities, should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to 
Peggy Hawker, City Recorder (541)574-0613. 
 
The City Council, also acting in the capacity as the LCRB and URA, reserves the right 
to add or delete items as needed, change the order of the agenda, and discuss any other 
business deemed necessary at the time of the work session and/or meeting. Action 
Items that do not require a public hearing may be moved up earlier in the meeting. 

WORK SESSION AGENDA 
12:00 Noon 

CC – LCRB – URA  
 
I. Questions regarding evening agenda items 
II. Interview applicants for Planning Commission  
 & Airport Committee………………………………………….Pages 5-11 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
6:00 P.M. 

CC – LCRB -- URA 
 



Any person wishing to speak on any agenda item should complete a Public Comment 
Form and hand it to the City Recorder, Peggy Hawker.  Public Comment Forms are 
located on a table at the entrance door to the City Council Chamber.  If you wish to 
comment on a subject not on the agenda, the Mayor will call on you under “Public 
Comments”.  If you wish to comment on a specific agenda item, the Mayor will call on you 
when the City Council gets to that item. 
 
I. Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
II. Public Comments 
 This is an opportunity for members of the audience to bring to the Council’s 
 attention any item not otherwise listed on the Agenda.  Comments will be  
 limited to three (3) minutes per person, with a maximum of 15 minutes for all  
 items.  Speakers may not yield their time to others. 
 
III. Consent Calendar 

The consent calendar is an area of the meeting agenda where items of a repeating 
or routine nature can be considered under a single action.  Any person who desires 
to have an item on the consent agenda removed and considered separately could 
make it so by merely asking. 
 
A. Approval of minutes from the work session, 

and regular meeting of September 8, 2009, 
and executive session of September 16, 2009….….…... Pages 12-18   
(Hawker) 

 
 B. Listing of Claims Paid, August 2009……….…………..Pages 19-28 
  (Schultz) 
 
 C. Police & Fire Monthly Statistical Reports 
  August, 2009……………………………………………Pages 29-31 
  (Miranda/Crook) 
 
 D. OLCC License Approval for Bier One for a  
  change in ownership…………………………………….Pages 32-34 
  (Miranda) 
   
IV. Council Members’ Reports and Comments 
 
V. Officers’ Reports  

A. Mayor’s Report 
 1. Committee appointments 

 B. City Manager’s Report 
  1. Manager’s Written Report……………………...Pages 35-44 
 C. City Attorney’s Report 
 



VI. Discussion Items and Presentations 
 
 Items that do not require immediate Council action, such as presentations, discussion of 

potential future action items 
 
 A. Presentation by Kent Craford of Seaport 

Airlines 
  
 B. Consideration of creating an Airline 
  Sustainability Task Force 
  (McCarthy) 
 
VII. Acting in capacity as the Local Contract Review Board 
 

A. Consider a bid protest received from  
Henderson Land Services, LLC on the  
Notice of Intent to Award the Nye Creek  
Bio-filtration Supplemental Environmental 

  Project…………………………………………………….Pages 45-56 
  (Voetberg) 
 
7:00 P.M.  – Public Hearings  
 
VIII. Action Items  

Citizens will be provided the opportunity to offer comments on action items after staff has 
given their report and if there is an applicant, after they have had the opportunity to 
speak.  (Action items are expected to result in motions, resolutions, orders, or ordinances)  

  
A Award of contract for the Nye Creek  

  Bio-filtration Supplemental Environmental 
  Project……………………………………………………Pages 57-59 
  (Ritzman) 

 
B. Consideration of bid proposals for restrooms at  

9th & Hurbert Street & Bayfront…..…………………….Pages 60-71 
  (Protiva) 
  

C. Consideration of Amendment No 1 to the 2009 
Statewide Airport Pavement Maintenance 
Program IGA between the City and the Oregon 
Dept. of Aviation for additional taxi-way 
painting…………………………….. …………………Pages 72-82 

  (Reno) 
  
 
 
 
 



D. Consideration of recommendation from Destination 
Newport Committee to expend room tax contingency  
funds for a PDXposed winter episode and bonus 
commercials..……………………………………………Pages 83-84 

  (Voetberg) 
 
E. Designation of voting delegate for the 84th 

  Annual LOC Conference…………………………………Page 85 
  (Voetberg) 
 
 F. Modifications to the Revenue Guarantee 
  Agreement for Coastal Airline Service 
  (McCarthy) 
 
IX. Public Comment 

(Additional time for public comment – 5 minutes per speaker) 
  

X. Adjournment 
 
 



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



September 8, 2009 
Noon 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 

CITY COUNCIL WORK SESSION 
 
Councilors present: Bain, Patrick, Obteshka, Brusselback, Kilbride, McConnell, and 

Bertuleit. 
 
Staff present: Voetberg, Hawker, McCarthy, Atkinson, Tokos, Ritzman, Schultz, 

Smith, Protiva, Reno, and Miranda. 
 

Council discussed the following items: 
 
1. Bain will issue two proclamations this evening. One is for Alcohol and Drug 

Addiction Recovery/Wellbreity Month – September 2009, and the other is celebrating 
SOLV’s 25th year of sponsoring the annual beach cleanup. 

2. Bertuleit suggested a change in wording on page six of the packet to clarify Patrick’s 
question regarding the size of the proposed pool and the size of the existing pool. It 
was noted that Obteshka had found a typo in the minutes where “He” should read 
“She.” 

3. Kilbride will report on a recent Library Foundation meeting this evening. 
4. Patrick will report on Port of Newport activities this evening. 
5. McConnell asked that the use of Destination Newport Committee discretionary 

monies be clarified. 
6. McConnell requested an excused absence from this evening’s meeting. MOTION was 

made by Bertuleit, seconded by Patrick, to excuse McConnell from this evening’s 
meeting. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 

7. Patrick mentioned funding Port activities for NOAA. Voetberg noted that it was his 
plan, unless Council objected, to contribute $2,500 to the Port for the upcoming 
NOAA family event. There were no objections. 

8. Voetberg reported that the financials from Thompson’s Sanitary Service had been 
distributed. He noted Thompson’s representatives will not be making a presentation 
this evening. Kilbride reported that this is a six month financial statement. 

9. A discussion ensued regarding the League of Oregon Cities and the city’s hosting of a 
hospitality room. It was agreed to host the hospitality room for two nights. 

10. Obteshka noted that the fire training tower open house conflicts with the Urban 
Renewal work session. 

11. Bain suggested postponing the committee appointments to allow time to set up 
interviews with interested candidates. It was suggested the interviews occur at the 
next Council work session. 

12. McCarthy reported that she has been working on the water treatment plant RFP and 
on the Georgia-Pacific license agreement matter. She will be meeting next week with 
George Ragsdale, and the senior vice-president of mill operations, and Brusselback. 

12



She suggested that Brusselback be the spokesperson on this matter. She noted that she 
will be out of the office on Wednesday and Thursday attending the LGPI Conference. 

13. Tokos distributed colored maps for use with the portable sign ordinance amendment. 
14. It was reported that the indirect cost allocation plan was on the agenda for adoption. 
15. It was reported that a one-year extension of time was recommended for establishing 

parking districts. Patrick asked for an update on delinquent payment in lieu of parking 
fees, and it was suggested that business licenses be included with this report. Bertuleit 
suggested progress reports in six months. 

16. Ritzman reported on the intent to award the Nye Creek bio-filtration supplemental 
environmental project. He noted that this project will replace a portion of the DEQ 
fine for the backwash spill on Anderson Creek. Ritzman reported the funding will 
come from the contingency fund and a supplemental budget will be required. 

17. Ritzman updated Council on the contract for the Bay Boulevard sewer and water line 
replacement and utility undergrounding. He explained that the sub-surface portion of 
the project had to be separated from the above ground portion of the project. Kilbride 
asked about the funding for the Highway 101 utility undergrounding. Ritzman 
explained that a portion of this funding came from an addition to the PUD franchise 
fees. 

18. Ritzman reported that a water main had broken in front of the swimming pool 
resulting in the loss of approximately 1.5 million gallons of water. 

19. A discussion ensued regarding questions to include in a survey regarding the aquatic 
park. Questions included: funding and the acceptable subsidy level; who the pool is 
for; location (north or south side of bridge); amount of public contribution; whether 
an aquatic park could be supported with pool components; support of risk; tourist 
destination or resident swimming pool. Protiva will fine tune the questions and they 
will be resubmitted to Council for further review and discussion. 

20. A discussion ensued regarding the upcoming Air Consortium meeting. 
 
Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:19 P.M. 

 

13



September 8, 2009 
6:00 P.M. 

Newport, Oregon 
 
 
 
 The City Council of the City of Newport met on the above date in the Council 
Chambers of the Newport City Hall. On roll call Bain, Bertuleit, Patrick, Brusselback, 
Kilbride, and Obteshka. McConnell was excused. 
 Staff present were City Manager Voetberg; City Recorder Hawker, City Attorney 
McCarthy, Community Development Director Tokos, Public Works Director Ritzman, 
Interim Finance Director Schultz, and Police Chief Miranda. 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 Greg Stanton distributed a letter and asked Council to read it and decide what action 
they will take. 
 

PROCLAMATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS 
 
 Proclamation – Alcohol and Drug Addiction Recovery/Wellbreity Month – 
September 2009. Bain proclaimed the month of September as Alcohol and Drug 
Addiction Recovery/Wellbreity Month in the City of Newport. Karianne Aaron spoke 
about an upcoming event to be held September 19. Posters were distributed. 
 Proclamation – Celebrating the 25th Year of SOLV’s Annual Oregon Beach 
Cleanup. Bain recognized the 25th anniversary of SOLV’s Oregon beach cleanup, and 
urged residents to join in the observance on September 19, 2009. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
 The consent calendar consisted of the following items: 
 
 A. Approval of City Council minutes from the special meeting of August 10, 2009, 
and the work session, executive session and regular meeting of August 17, 2009, and the 
executive session of September 3, 2009. 
 B. OLCC application for the Oregon Coast Aquarium Gift Shop, 2820 SE Ferry Slip 
Road, off premise sales license. 
 
 MOTION was made by Obteshka, seconded by Patrick, to approve the consent 
calendar with the minutes of the regular meeting of August 17, 2009 amended as noted at 
the noon work session. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 

COUNCILOR’S REPORTS AND COMMENTS 
 

 Kilbride reported on a recent meeting of the Newport Library Foundation Board. He 
reported revenues of $13,000 over expenditures for the year, but a loss of invested funds 

14



of nearly $79,000. He noted that book sale revenue was $9,000, and that general 
donations of nearly $12,000 had been received. He added that the biggest expenditure 
was for DVD cases. He reported that the Newport Reads program is planned for the first 
of the year. He noted that the painting is complete and the carpet is budgeted. 
 Bertuleit reminded the audience that the half-marathon to benefit the Friends of the 
Aquatic Park will be held on September 19. 
 Patrick reported that the Port had been very busy in August. She reviewed a recent 
Port meeting where NOAA was discussed. She added that complete removal of the 
Pasley and Hennebeque is planned. She reported that there have been a series of “Team 
NOAA” meetings, and that a family weekend is planned for the second weekend in 
October. There are different teams tackling different components of this weekend. Patrick 
noted that the city manager has agreed to contribute $2,500 toward the NOAA welcome 
reception. MOTION was made by Obteshka, seconded by Patrick, to donate $2,500 to 
welcome the NOAA families to Newport. The motion carried unanimously in a voice 
vote. Patrick thanked Tokos for preparing information on planned projects, and the Fire 
Department for their assistance with a video for the NOAA presentation 
 Bain reported that one of the groups that have formed to welcome NOAA is a 
technology and business oriented that is compiling the names of businesses and 
individuals interested in contracting with NOAA.  
 

OFFICER’S REPORTS 
 
 Report of the Mayor. Bain reported that he would seek additional applicants for the 
vacancy on the Airport Committee, and the two vacancies on the Planning Commission. 
He noted that interviews with applicants would occur at the next Council work session. 
 
 Report of the City Manager. Voetberg recognized the Fire Department for the 
successful completion of the fire training facility. Crook invited Council to an open house 
at the facility on September 23, from 4:00 – 9:00 P.M. 
 Voetberg asked Council to clarify the intent for the use of the $75,000 in 
discretionary monies for advertising and marketing. He asked whether Council wants to 
discuss uses of these monies, or whether the Destination Newport Committee should 
discuss the issues and make decisions. Voetberg noted that proper procurement policies 
would be followed. Council agreed that all expenditures in excess of $10,000 should 
come to Council for approval. 
 Voetberg reported that the local fuel tax referendum petitions did not produce 
sufficient valid signatures to hold an election. 
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

Extension of timeframe for Nye Beach, Bayfront, and City Center districts to 
form parking districts as an alternative to the recommendations of the Payment in 
Lieu of Parking Task Force. Tokos explained that Council needs to decide whether to 
extend the period for the Nye Beach, Bayfront, and City Center districts to develop 
parking districts. Bertuleit noted that he would like to see a progress report. MOTION 
was made by Kilbride, seconded by Brusselback, to defer implementation of the Payment 

15



in Lieu of Parking Task Force recommendations for an additional 12 months to allow the 
Nye Beach, Bayfront, and City Center areas more time to form parking districts. Bertuleit 
noted that if there is not actual progress in six to nine months, he would vote against 
further extensions. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 

 
Bain called for a seven minute break, and Council reconvened at 7:00 P.M. 
 
Public hearing on Ordinance No. 1986 amending Section 10.10.040 of the 

Newport Municipal Code relating to the placement of portable signs within public 
rights-of-way (File No. 3-Z-09). Bain opened the public hearing at 7:00 P.M. He called 
for abstentions, ex parte contacts, and objections from any participants or members of 
Council to Council hearing this matter. There were none. 
 Tokos delivered the staff report. He reported that the Port of Newport has requested 
the city amend its Municipal Code to expand the geographic area where permits may be 
obtained for placement of portable signs within public rights-of-way. He noted that the 
Port is interested in expanding the permissible locations to include rights-of-way adjacent 
to more of their properties along the Bayfront and to their properties in South Beach, so 
that commercial fishermen can advertise the sale of fresh fish. He noted that the Planning 
Commission has recommended approval of this amendment, but had removed a small 
area on Bay Street. He added that the Hatfield Marine Science Center did not object. 
 Bain called for the applicant testimony. Don Mann, General Manager of the Port of 
Newport, thanked Council for moving this matter forward, and urged Council’s approval 
of the amendment. A discussion ensued regarding the five and ten day time limits on the 
signs. 
 Bain called for proponent testimony. Eileen Obteshka spoke of the Explore Nye 
Beach signs, and how this amendment would impact them.  
 Bain called for opponent testimony. Dan Bradley stated that he doesn’t believe any 
changes need to be made to the ordinance as it functions as currently written. 
 Bain closed the public hearing at 7:20 P.M. for Council deliberation. 

Bertuleit noted that he thinks the ordinance may need additional amendments, but that 
this is a step in the right direction. Obteshka noted that it needs to be clarified that this 
ordinance applies to signs that are in the right-of-way. Bain noted that there is sufficient 
interest to look at the allowed number of days as a separate issue. MOTION was made by 
Brusselback, seconded by Patrick, to read Ordinance No. 1986 by title only, and place for 
final passage. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote, and Voetberg read the 
title of Ordinance No. 1986. Voting aye on the adoption of Ordinance No. 1986 were 
Patrick, Kilbride, Obteshka, Bertuleit, Brusselback, and Bain. 
 
 Approval of the Indirect Cost Allocation Plan as proposed by FCS Group. 
Schultz introduced himself as the interim finance director, and explained that this plan 
contains a cost allocation model for use in distributing administrative costs to all 
departments based on use; a comprehensive fee schedule; and a methodology to update 
the schedules annually. Patrick asked which fees are discretionary and which are set by 
state statute. Kilbride noted that this document is a guide, and although he has not had the 
opportunity to read it entirely, he understands the concept. It was noted that fee and cost 
increases will not necessarily be tied to this. Patrick asked whether Council will have 

16



flexibility, or whether it will all be turned over to the city manager. Voetberg noted that 
the study determines the true costs of operating departments. Kilbride noted that costs 
will change, but the methodology will not, and this study establishes the format.  

Steve Salisbury asked Schultz and Kilbride whether the study addresses the operating 
statement that he had requested. Schultz reported that it does not, but that this document 
is required to provide the operating statement. Salisbury reported that he had volunteered 
to draft a business plan for the airport. He stated that he had completed the plan and 
submitted it to the city, and was told that it could not be used. He reported that the airport 
manager had prepared a business plan, and nothing had been done, to date, with the 
business plans. Voetberg noted that the indirect cost allocation plan was necessary to 
complete the plan, and a draft should be presented to Council within 30 days. 

 Walter Sherman asked why Council has not had the opportunity to see the 
business plans that were submitted 45 days ago.  

MOTION was made by Kilbride, seconded by Brusselback, to adopt Resolution No. 
3480 approving the FCS “full cost” Indirect Cost Allocation Plan for the City of 
Newport. Kilbride noted that no one should expect that this will be fully applied to any 
particular department to the full extent that it could be, as in many areas, it would not be 
realistic to change rates to the extent necessary to fully cover a service. The motion 
carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Notice of intent to award the Nye Creek bio-filtration supplemental 
environmental project. Ritzman explained that the city agreed to construct a 
supplemental environmental project in lieu of paying a part of a fine for discharging 
backwash water, from the water treatment plant, into Anderson Creek. He noted that the 
selected project is to construct a bio-filtration area in Nye Creek west of Nye Street. He 
reported that the low bidder, Henderson Land Services, LLC, may file a protest. He 
reported that project funding will come from the water fund contingency. MOTION was 
made by Obteshka, seconded by Patrick, to authorize the Public Works Department to 
issue a Notice of Intent to Award the Nye Creek Bio-filtration Supplemental 
Environmental Project to Anderson Earth, Inc., of Portland, Oregon, in the amount of 
$44,260, and if no appeals are filed, to authorize the City Manager to execute all  
necessary contract documents. The motion carried unanimously in a voice vote. 
 
 Award of contract for Bay Boulevard sewer and water line replacement and 
utility undergrounding. Ritzman explained that this component of the Bay Boulevard 
project was to be administered by ODOT, but due to certain contractual problems, the 
project had to be separated into below and above ground components. The city will 
administer the below ground components, but Council will need to award a contract to 
C&M Construction to build the below grade portions of the Bay Boulevard project. 
MOTION was made by Bertuleit, seconded by Patrick, to award a contract to C&M 
Construction, in the amount of $1,293,998.15, to construct the below grade portions of 
the Bay Boulevard project, including replacement of the sewer line, water line, and storm 
drains, and undergrounding of overhead utilities, and to authorize the City Manager to 
sign a contract with C&M Construction for this work. The motion carried unanimously in 
a voice vote. 
 

17



PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

Steve Schuster stated that timelines should be taken seriously, and if they are not 
fulfilled, staff should be reprimanded or fired. 

Steve Schuster stated that he could get volunteer pilots to show the NOAA people 
around the area. 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 Having no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:05 P.M. 
 
 
 
____________________________________ _________________________________ 
Margaret M. Hawker, City Recorder    William D. Bain, Mayor 
 
 

18



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount
A & E Imaging 8/7/2009 5024 1610 133.71
A-1 Coupling & Hose Inc. 8/14/2009 5139 4520 1,310.86
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 8/7/2009 5025 4520 694.36
Aboveboard Electric, Inc 8/20/2009 5203 4520 337.50
Ace Alarms 8/7/2009 5026 1200 70.00
Action Networks, Inc 8/7/2009 5094 1025 130.00
Action Networks, Inc 8/14/2009 5141 1025 550.00
AFLAC 8/31/2009 5350 various 1,660.84
Agate Beach Golf Course 8/28/2009 5270 1900 360.00
ALL- STAR ENGRAVING 8/7/2009 5095 5500 30.75
ALL- STAR ENGRAVING 8/14/2009 5142 4830 189.00
ALL- STAR ENGRAVING 8/20/2009 5204 1070 56.95
ALL- STAR ENGRAVING 8/20/2009 5204 1400 12.00
ALL- STAR ENGRAVING 8/28/2009 5271 1070 46.95
Allen and Sons, Inc 8/7/2009 5027 4020 1,592.10
Allen and Sons, Inc 8/14/2009 5143 3805 1,595.30
Allstart Auto Electric, Inc 8/7/2009 5028 1090 23.20
Alsea Bay Power Products 8/28/2009 5272 4510 450.45
Analytical Laboratory & Consul 8/28/2009 5273 4010 770.00
Anderson, John D 8/7/2009 5029 4870 28.00
Appliance Service Station 8/28/2009 5274 1100 145.00
Associated Cleaning Serv., Inc 8/7/2009 5030 7110 35.00
Associated Cleaning Serv., Inc 8/28/2009 5275 various 6,143.00
AT Conference 8/28/2009 5276 1010 88.11
ATS Public Safety 8/14/2009 5144 1070 59.98
Audio Adventures, LLC 8/20/2009 5205 1100 33.30
Audio Adventures, LLC 8/28/2009 5277 1100 326.62
AUTO SALES INC 8/7/2009 5096 4000 30.80
Avaya, Inc 8/7/2009 5031 1090 55.00
AVIALL 8/7/2009 5097 7110 138.89
Baker & Taylor Entertainment 8/7/2009 5032 1100 56.90
Baker & Taylor Entertainment 8/14/2009 5145 1100 51.71
Baker & Taylor Entertainment 8/20/2009 5206 1100 51.74
Bank of America 8/14/2009 5146 1400 125.00
Bank of America, NA 8/20/2009 5269 2200 130,725.00
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 8/7/2009 5098 1090 9.23
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 8/7/2009 5033 4020 248.02
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 8/7/2009 5033 4510 24.64
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 8/7/2009 5098 4510 0.24
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 8/7/2009 5033 4520 34.06
Barrelhead Supply, Inc 8/14/2009 5147 4010 39.11
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 8/7/2009 5099 4510 913.29
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 8/7/2009 5034 7110 1,054.03
Barrett Business Srvices, Inc 8/28/2009 5278 4510 3,989.61
Bidowski, Andrea 8/20/2009 5207 4870 15.29
Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipmnt 8/14/2009 5148 1090 517.50
Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipmnt 8/20/2009 5208 1090 184.35
Blumenthal Uniforms & Equipmnt 8/28/2009 5280 1070 128.90

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

August 2009

1 of 9

19



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

August 2009

Braxling & Braxling, Inc 8/28/2009 5281 3805 511.88
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC 8/7/2009 5035 4010 7,597.00
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC 8/14/2009 5140 4010 5,002.50
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC 8/20/2009 5209 4010 2,851.80
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC 8/28/2009 5282 4510 2,863.40
Brodart Co. 8/20/2009 5210 1100 144.52
Brown,  Alan Tire Center 8/7/2009 5100 4510 88.21
Brown, Jeff A/V Productions 8/7/2009 5101 1010 450.00
Brown, Jeff A/V Productions 8/20/2009 5211 1010 540.00
Building Department, Llc , The 8/20/2009 5212 4610 6,220.85
Caldwell Upholstery 8/28/2009 5283 4830 347.64
Calhoun and DeJong, Inc. 8/7/2009 5036 7110 1,623.21
Carquest Auto Parts 8/7/2009 5037 4010 2.38
Carquest Auto Parts 8/7/2009 5037 4510 31.98
Carson Oil Co 8/7/2009 5038 7005 200.62
Carson Oil Co 8/7/2009 5038 7110 200.63
Carson Oil Co 8/14/2009 5149 1070 91.37
Carson Oil Co 8/20/2009 5213 1090 237.70
Cascade Fire Equipment Company 8/20/2009 5214 1090 108.31
Cedar Creek Quarries, Inv 8/20/2009 5215 4020 138.36
CEMEX 8/7/2009 5103 3805 290.55
Central Coast Electrical 8/20/2009 5216 1200 355.00
Central Coast Excavating, Inc 8/7/2009 5039 7110 1,787.50
Central Coast Excavating, Inc 8/14/2009 5150 3850 330.00
Central Coast Excavating, Inc 8/28/2009 5284 4010 6,264.50
Central Lincoln P.U.D 8/7/2009 5040 various 1,356.88
Central Lincoln P.U.D 8/7/2009 5104 1900 69.57
Central Lincoln P.U.D 8/14/2009 5151 various 8,466.99
Central Lincoln P.U.D 8/20/2009 5217 various 28,472.07
Central Lincoln P.U.D 8/28/2009 5285 various 15,429.18
Central Lincoln P.U.D 8/31/2009 5351 various 3,089.33
Charter Communications 8/7/2009 5041 4010 63.20
Cheek, Rebecca 8/7/2009 5042 4870 377.30
Chief Supply 8/28/2009 5286 1070 82.75
Chuckie D's 8/7/2009 5044 1070 25.00
Clemons, Julia E.R 8/4/2009 5021 4870 206.50
Coast Range Equipment and Repa 8/7/2009 5045 4520 280.00
Coast Range Equipment and Repa 8/14/2009 5152 4520 2,295.42
Coast Range Equipment and Repa 8/28/2009 5287 4520 1,195.28
Coast Telecomm 8/20/2009 5218 1090 369.00
Coast Telecomm 8/20/2009 5218 5210 326.25
Coastal Arts Guild 8/7/2009 5105 4040 80.00
Coastal Arts Guild 8/7/2009 5105 4540 80.00
Coastal Refrigeration 8/20/2009 5219 1200 1,077.62
COASTCOM, INC 8/7/2009 5106 1025 385.46
COASTCOM, INC 8/28/2009 5288 7430 6,188.26
Coastwide Laboratories 8/7/2009 5107 various 4,944.94
Collegiate Pacific 8/20/2009 5220 4870 217.81

2 of 9

20



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

August 2009

Columbia Cascade Company 8/7/2009 5046 5500 1,450.00
Control Contractors, Inc 8/28/2009 5289 7430 48.00
Crocker, Frank 8/7/2009 5108 7005 109.99
Crocker, Frank 8/14/2009 5153 7005 6.60
Curry Marine 8/20/2009 5221 1090 93.20
Curtis, L.N. & Sons 8/14/2009 5154 1090 980.00
Daily Journal of Commerce 8/14/2009 5155 5810 128.06
Dell Financial Services 8/20/2009 5222 1040 302.38
Dell Financial Services 8/28/2009 5290 4830 367.37
Demaris, Jenny 8/28/2009 5291 4810 14.00
Denison Surveying, Inc 8/14/2009 5156 7430 2,000.00
DEQ 8/28/2009 5292 4510 3,488.00
Dickinson, Steve 8/14/2009 5157 1510 699.00
Dickinson, Steve 8/20/2009 5223 1510 2,306.70
DMV Driver & Motor Vehicle Ser 8/14/2009 5158 1070 17.50
Dutton, Richard 8/20/2009 5224 1025 29.15
Ebsco Subscription Services 8/28/2009 5293 1100 3.85
Energy Loan Program 8/7/2009 5109 2660 4,140.00
Englund Marine Supply 8/7/2009 5047 1070 1,125.50
Englund Marine Supply 8/7/2009 5047 4510 43.68
Englund Marine Supply 8/7/2009 5047 4520 67.97
Englund Marine Supply 8/28/2009 5294 4020 71.84
Englund Marine Supply 8/28/2009 5294 4510 324.74
Englund Marine Supply 8/28/2009 5294 4520 604.00
Enterprise Rent-A-Car 8/20/2009 5225 1525 74.00
Fastenal Company 8/7/2009 5048 4520 201.60
Fastenal Company 8/20/2009 5226 4520 39.44
Fastenal Company 8/28/2009 5295 4010 7.19
Fastenal Company 8/28/2009 5295 4520 1.32
FCS Group 8/20/2009 5227 1900 16,332.50
FCS Group 8/20/2009 5227 4090 900.00
FCS Group 8/20/2009 5227 4590 900.00
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES, INC NW 8/7/2009 5049 4020 300.00
Frontage Tractor, Inc 8/20/2009 5228 7005 362.00
GARRINGER, SEAIRA 8/14/2009 5159 4800 45.00
Gaylord Bros., Inc 8/7/2009 5051 1100 14.95
Gempler's, Inc 8/28/2009 5296 1510 600.90
Globalstar USA 8/7/2009 5052 1070 26.99
Grainger, WW, Inc 8/14/2009 5160 4010 118.26
Greater Newport Chamber of Crc 8/28/2009 5297 1100 425.00
Hach Company 8/14/2009 5161 4010 4,191.25
Halco Welding, Inc 8/14/2009 5162 3805 166.25
Halco Welding, Inc 8/20/2009 5229 7005 20.00
Halco Welding, Inc 8/28/2009 5298 3850 215.00
Halton Company, The 8/7/2009 5053 4520 1,730.40
Harper, Houf, Peterson, 8/7/2009 5110 3805 27,232.45
Harris Office 8/7/2009 5055 1070 42.99
Harris Office 8/20/2009 5230 4830 113.97

3 of 9

21



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

August 2009

Harris Office 8/28/2009 5299 1020 3.00
Harris Office 8/28/2009 5299 1070 117.48
Harvey's Lock & Key service 8/7/2009 5056 7110 65.00
Harvey's Lock & Key service 8/20/2009 5231 1070 77.85
Harvey's Lock & Key service 8/28/2009 5300 4830 35.00
Hasty Awards 8/20/2009 5232 4870 71.65
Helms, Brandon & Mindy 8/7/2009 5111 4000 35.35
Hicks Striping & Curbing, Inc 8/14/2009 5163 3805 7,246.32
Hillsboro Police Dept 8/7/2009 5057 1070 195.00
Hinzman, Terry 8/20/2009 5233 4510 33.99
Huser Integrated Technologies 8/7/2009 5058 4830 2,120.77
HUTCHISON, MATT 8/14/2009 5164 4800 25.00
Industrial Welding Supply, Inc 8/28/2009 5301 4510 19.00
Ingram Library Services 8/7/2009 5059 1100 219.05
Ingram Library Services 8/14/2009 5165 1100 1,716.48
Ingram Library Services 8/20/2009 5234 1100 96.51
Ingram Library Services 8/28/2009 5302 1100 215.89
Integra 8/7/2009 5112 various 2,462.16
InterCoastal Delivery Services 8/28/2009 5303 4520 40.00
Interior Technology 8/20/2009 5235 4830 5,330.00
J.C. Market 8/7/2009 5060 4870 8.69
J.C. Market 8/7/2009 5113 5810 5.99
Javelina Trading Company 8/28/2009 5304 4020 71.85
King Office Equipment & Design 8/20/2009 5236 1050 1,690.00
KPPT-AM/KPPT FM 8/28/2009 5305 4870 200.00
KSHL Radio 8/7/2009 5114 4870 150.00
Landmark Audiobooks 8/7/2009 5061 1100 54.10
Landmark Audiobooks 8/28/2009 5306 1100 10.00
Lawson Products, Inc 8/20/2009 5237 4510 207.33
Leadership Lincoln 8/20/2009 5238 1020 425.00
LEAF 8/7/2009 5062 7005 108.08
Lincoln County Clerk 8/28/2009 5307 1020 201.00
Lincoln County Comm Agency 8/7/2009 5116 1080 51,715.90
Lincoln County Comm Agency 8/28/2009 5309 1080 38,481.83
Lincoln County Consortium 8/20/2009 5239 7910 2,804.93
LINCOLN COUNTY JUVENILE DEPT. 8/20/2009 5240 3850 1,920.00
Lincoln County Print Shop 8/14/2009 5166 1400 25.00
Lincoln County Print Shop 8/14/2009 5166 1525 25.00
Lincoln County Print Shop 8/14/2009 5166 4610 25.00
Lincoln County Public Works 8/7/2009 5063 1090 607.53
Lincoln County Public Works 8/20/2009 5241 various 8,817.61
Lincoln County Sheriff's Offic 8/28/2009 5308 1900 14,861.25
Lincoln County Surveyor's Offi 8/14/2009 5167 1610 40.00
Lincoln Equipment, Inc 8/7/2009 5064 4810 133.04
Lumbermens/ProBuild 8/7/2009 5065 1090 24.88
Lumbermens/ProBuild 8/7/2009 5065 1510 3.13
Lumbermens/ProBuild 8/7/2009 5065 3805 6.58
Lumbermens/ProBuild 8/7/2009 5065 4020 4.29

4 of 9

22



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

August 2009

Lumbermens/ProBuild 8/7/2009 5065 4510 62.98
Lumbermens/ProBuild 8/7/2009 5065 4520 11.01
Lumbermens/ProBuild 8/20/2009 5242 4810 19.94
M & E Septic Service 8/7/2009 5066 4010 175.00
M & E Septic Service 8/14/2009 5168 4010 175.00
M & N Construction 8/20/2009 5243 7430 27,439.37
M & N Construction 8/28/2009 5310 7430 5,289.01
Maier Roofing Company 8/14/2009 5169 1525 7,000.00
Maier Roofing Company 8/28/2009 5311 1525 7,350.00
MATHENEY, DEBORAH 8/7/2009 5117 4000 76.10
MAY, JAMES T 8/7/2009 5118 4000 70.98
Mayer/Reed 8/28/2009 5312 7430 5,251.80
McClure, Carmen 8/28/2009 5313 4810 84.00
Microflex Corporation 8/7/2009 5067 4510 193.00
MOTOROLA 8/20/2009 5244 1070 12,959.48
MUHLSTEIN, INGRID G 8/7/2009 5120 4000 28.92
Mulder Sheet Metal, Inc 8/14/2009 5170 1090 97.25
Mulder Sheet Metal, Inc 8/14/2009 5170 4010 1,648.00
MWH Laboratories 8/14/2009 5171 4010 1,815.00
MWH Laboratories 8/20/2009 5245 4010 2,420.00
MYRICK, TIM 8/20/2009 5246 4810 130.00
Nationwide Retirement Solution 8/31/2009 5352 various 9,668.56
NCL of Wisconsin, Inc 8/20/2009 5247 4510 78.89
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 8/7/2009 5121 1090 202.11
NEWPORT AUTO PARTS, INC 8/7/2009 5069 4510 71.54
Newport Fire Fighters Assn 8/31/2009 5353 1090 527.91
Newport Glass Compny, Inc 8/7/2009 5070 7430 476.35
Newport Plumbing, Inc 8/14/2009 5172 1090 188.95
Newport Police Association 8/31/2009 5354 1070 1,256.25
Newport Public Library 8/7/2009 5122 1100 23.99
Newport Volunteer Fire Deparmt 8/20/2009 5248 1090 2,320.00
News-Times 8/14/2009 5173 4010 21.45
News-Times 8/14/2009 5173 4870 51.26
News-Times 8/14/2009 5173 5810 138.60
News-Times 8/20/2009 5249 1400 326.70
News-Times 8/20/2009 5249 3850 29.70
Nextel Communications 8/14/2009 5174 1070 253.45
Nickerson Construction 8/20/2009 5250 7430 6,558.25
Nickerson Construction 8/28/2009 5314 7430 5,543.80
Northern Tool & Equipment Co. 8/7/2009 5071 4510 542.00
Northwest  Management 8/7/2009 5072 4830 125.00
Northwest Radiator 8/14/2009 5175 1510 278.90
Northwest Vending Co 8/7/2009 5073 7110 80.88
Northwest Vending Co 8/14/2009 5176 7110 31.00
NW Natural 8/7/2009 5123 1525 193.17
NW Natural 8/7/2009 5074 4020 166.54
NW Natural 8/7/2009 5123 4830 1,710.36
NW Natural 8/7/2009 5123 4810 1,438.83

5 of 9

23



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

August 2009

NW Natural 8/7/2009 5074 7430 7.68
NW Natural 8/14/2009 5177 4520 49.68
NW Natural 8/28/2009 5315 various 445.75
OAMA 8/6/2009 5023 7005 100.00
OAMA 8/14/2009 5178 7005 40.00
Ocean Tire Factory 8/7/2009 5124 1070 3,027.30
Office Depot 8/7/2009 5075 1100 563.40
Office Depot 8/14/2009 5179 1100 137.12
Office of the State Treasurer 8/28/2009 5316 1050 230.00
Olympic Foundry, Inc 8/28/2009 5317 3850 3,038.00
Olympic Foundry, Inc 8/28/2009 5317 4520 2,500.00
One Call Concepts, Inc 8/28/2009 5318 4020 58.80
OREGON AFSCME 8/31/2009 5356 various 906.34
Oregon Department of Justice 8/31/2009 5358 1070 442.00
Oregon Department of Justice 8/31/2009 5357 1090 458.00
Oregon Department of Justice 8/31/2009 5355 4020 400.00
Oregon Department of Justice 8/31/2009 5359 7005 468.00
Oregon Department of Transport 8/28/2009 5319 1900 44.25
Oregon State Police/LEDS 8/14/2009 5180 1030 66.00
ORPA 8/28/2009 5320 1525 225.00
Orsborn Power Saw Co 8/14/2009 5181 1510 37.98
Overby, Arte 8/28/2009 5321 4810 126.00
Pacific Coast Plumbing, Inc 8/14/2009 5182 4830 112.50
Pacific Coast Plumbing, Inc 8/20/2009 5251 1200 102.60
Pacific Coast Plumbing, Inc 8/28/2009 5322 1100 49.96
Paramount Supply 8/14/2009 5183 4520 331.16
Peak Internet 8/20/2009 5252 1090 59.90
Pepsi-Cola Bottling Co. Eugene 8/7/2009 5076 4830 252.50
Pepsi-Cola Bottling Co. Eugene 8/28/2009 5323 4830 182.50
Pickle-Ball, Inc. 8/7/2009 5077 4870 26.65
Pinto & Company 8/28/2009 5324 4870 266.00
Pioneer Printing, Inc 8/7/2009 5126 1050 917.27
Pioneer Printing, Inc 8/28/2009 5325 1600 45.00
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 8/14/2009 5184 1090 112.72
Pioneer Telephone Cooperative 8/14/2009 5184 4510 159.38
Platt Electric Supply 8/7/2009 5078 1090 7.44
Platt Electric Supply 8/7/2009 5078 4510 89.00
Point Monitor Corp. 8/20/2009 5253 4830 288.00
Power Ford Lincoln Mercury 8/20/2009 5254 4020 581.06
Premier Title of Oregon LLC 8/28/2009 5326 4010 100.00
Pridgeon, Jeff 8/7/2009 5127 1030 1,200.00
Protean Technologies, Inc 8/14/2009 5185 1050 750.00
Public Works Supply, Inc 8/7/2009 5079 4010 502.00
Public Works Supply, Inc 8/7/2009 5128 4520 167.00
Public Works Supply, Inc 8/20/2009 5255 4520 834.00
Qwest 8/7/2009 5129 7430 40.19
Qwest 8/14/2009 5186 various 1,307.09
REBECCA ROBINSON COFFEE CO LL 8/7/2009 5130 4000 63.78

6 of 9

24



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

August 2009

Recorded Books, Llc 8/7/2009 5080 1100 264.70
Reserve Account 8/7/2009 5131 various 3,734.53
Road & Driveway Company, Inc 8/28/2009 5328 3850 1,272.62
Robbins, Kathleen & Neil 8/7/2009 5132 4000 10.40
Rock, Maria 8/28/2009 5329 4810 20.00
Rowley's Towing 8/28/2009 5330 4510 94.00
Seal Rock Water District 8/7/2009 5081 4090 731.85
Seal Rock Water District 8/28/2009 5331 4045 5,000.00
Setere & Sons LTD 8/7/2009 5082 4510 708.50
Shelton Turnbull Solutions 8/14/2009 5187 4040 10.01
Shelton Turnbull Solutions 8/14/2009 5187 4540 10.01
Sherman, Walter M. 8/20/2009 5256 7005 3,043.10
Sherwin-Williams 8/7/2009 5083 3805 136.66
Shipping Solutions 8/7/2009 5084 4010 506.37
SMITH, TED J 8/14/2009 5188 1100 148.50
SMITH, TED J 8/28/2009 5332 1100 27.34
SOFFAST 8/20/2009 5257 1070 150.00
Solomonson, Mary 8/7/2009 5085 4870 160.31
SPECIALTY AUTO BODY 8/28/2009 5333 1070 883.80
Sports Supply Group, Inc 8/14/2009 5189 4870 55.01
Staples 8/7/2009 5086 1090 18.48
Staples 8/28/2009 5334 1070 26.97
Staples 8/31/2009 5360 4830 107.99
Staples Link/Business Advantag 8/7/2009 5087 1070 54.08
Staples Link/Business Advantag 8/28/2009 5335 1070 87.72
Stitchin Post, The 8/20/2009 5259 1090 21.00
STOP TECH, LTD 8/14/2009 5191 1070 621.00
Swanson's Pest Mangt., Inc 8/14/2009 5192 7110 65.00
T&L Septic & Chemical Toilet 8/20/2009 5261 1090 62.00
T&L Septic & Chemical Toilet 8/28/2009 5336 1510 360.64
T&L Septic & Chemical Toilet 8/31/2009 5361 7430 360.64
Terex Utilities 8/14/2009 5193 7005 450.00
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 8/7/2009 5134 1200 346.50
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 8/14/2009 5194 1100 120.25
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 8/14/2009 5194 1510 828.55
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 8/14/2009 5194 1525 110.75
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 8/14/2009 5194 3805 312.30
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 8/14/2009 5194 4010 110.75
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 8/14/2009 5194 4830 285.20
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 8/14/2009 5194 7430 75.75
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 8/20/2009 5262 1090 151.20
Thompson's Sanitary Serv., Inc 8/28/2009 5337 4510 156.15
Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 8/7/2009 5089 1510 116.10
Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 8/7/2009 5089 4510 168.30
Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 8/20/2009 5263 1510 44.10
Thompson's Transfer & Disposal 8/28/2009 5338 3805 19.80
Thyssenkrupp Elevator Corp 8/7/2009 5135 1525 154.20
Tim Green Electric, Inc 8/14/2009 5195 1100 652.25

7 of 9

25



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

August 2009

Tim Green Electric, Inc 8/28/2009 5339 1200 406.78
TINDALL, LINDA 8/14/2009 5196 4800 18.45
TLC Credit Union 8/31/2009 5362 1100 425.00
TLC Credit Union 8/31/2009 5362 1510 30.00
TLC Credit Union 8/31/2009 5362 4010 25.00
TLC Credit Union 8/31/2009 5362 4830 632.00
Toby Murry Motors 8/14/2009 5197 4520 3,986.51
Toby Murry Motors 8/28/2009 5340 4510 843.37
Toledo Motor Supply 8/28/2009 5341 7005 260.04
Traffic Safety Supply Co., Inc 8/14/2009 5198 3805 819.59
Traffic Safety Supply Co., Inc 8/28/2009 5342 3805 1,416.38
Troyer's Marine Supply 8/28/2009 5343 4020 14.90
Troyer's Marine Supply 8/28/2009 5343 4520 215.24
Uline 8/7/2009 5090 1070 80.36
United Grocers 8/7/2009 5136 1100 74.37
United Grocers 8/7/2009 5091 4510 118.04
United Grocers 8/7/2009 5136 4510 104.69
United Grocers 8/7/2009 5091 4830 131.69
United Grocers 8/7/2009 5136 4830 164.54
United Grocers 8/7/2009 5136 4870 17.41
United Grocers 8/20/2009 5264 1090 103.26
United Pipe & Supply 8/7/2009 5137 4020 98.35
United Pipe & Supply 8/7/2009 5092 4520 703.34
United Pipe & Supply 8/14/2009 5199 4020 1,434.00
United Pipe & Supply 8/28/2009 5344 1510 85.15
United Way of Lincoln County 8/31/2009 5363 1050 50.00
United Way of Lincoln County 8/31/2009 5363 4830 25.00
USA Blue Book 8/14/2009 5200 4520 2,116.42
USA Blue Book 8/28/2009 5345 4520 461.43
USA Blue Book 8/31/2009 5364 4520 793.54
USAMOBILITY 8/20/2009 5265 various 68.89
Vadim Municipal Software, Inc 8/28/2009 5346 1050 320.00
VALLEY RETRIEVER BUSLINES 8/20/2009 5266 4870 660.00
VerizonWireless 8/14/2009 5201 1070 871.54
VerizonWireless 8/14/2009 5201 1070 585.13
VerizonWireless 8/14/2009 5201 4870 15.37
VerizonWireless 8/28/2009 5347 various 247.66
West Coast Linen 8/7/2009 5138 1090 25.00
West Coast Linen 8/7/2009 5138 7110 47.26
Western Title & Escrow Co 8/20/2009 5267 1900 200.00
Xerox Corporation 8/7/2009 5093 various 990.32
Xerox Corporation 8/14/2009 5202 1070 534.85
Xerox Corporation 8/14/2009 5202 1100 714.37
Xerox Corporation 8/14/2009 5202 1525 71.72
Xerox Corporation 8/14/2009 5202 4810 40.04
Xerox Corporation 8/28/2009 5349 1050 97.18
Xerox Corporation 8/31/2009 5365 various 499.29
Zep Manufacturing Co 8/20/2009 5268 3805 124.45

8 of 9

26



Check Check
Vendor Name Date Number Dept Amount

CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

August 2009

TOTALS: 655,005.09

9 of 9

27



CITY OF NEWPORT
Monthly Disbursements

Check Amounts Over $25,000
August 2009

Check
Vendor Name Check Date # Dept. Description Amount

Bank of America, NA 8/20/2009 5269 2200 2008 GO WASTE WATER REFUNDING BONDS 130,725.00

Harper, Houf, Peterson, 8/7/2009 5110 3805 Street overlays consultant 12,100.00
Harper, Houf, Peterson, 8/7/2009 5110 3805 Bay Blvd consultant 15,132.45

Lincoln County Comm Agency 8/7/2009 5116 1080 Lincoln Co 911 Services August 2009 38,481.83
Lincoln County Comm Agency 8/7/2009 5116 1080 911 Telephone Tax Pass Through period 6/09 13,234.07
Lincoln County Comm Agency 8/28/2009 5309 1080 Lincoln Co 911 Services September 2009 38,481.83

M & N Construction 8/20/2009 5243 7430 VAC ROOF 27,439.37

TOTALS: 275,594.55

PURCHASES OVER $25,000 REPORTED PURSUANT TO 2.30.060 OF THE NEWPORT MUNICIPAL CODE "PUBLIC CONTRACTING -
DELEGATION OF AUTHORITY"

28



Newport Police Department
Monthly Statistical Review

AUGUST 2009 Total CFS To Date
SELECTED CALLS THIS LAST SAME TIME This Last
FOR SERVICE  (CFS) MONTH MONTH LAST YEAR ARRESTS Year Year
RAPE 0 2 0 0 9 9
ROBBERY 0 1 0 0 4 5
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT 1 0 0 1 14 11
BURGLARY (Residential) 0 0 4 0 22 32
BURGLARY (Business) 3 2 4 2 17 10
BURGLARY (Other) 0 0 1 0 1 14     August Overtime Hours
THEFT 34 31 51 14 266 333 Shift Coverage 202
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT 6 6 3 2 30 25 Court 39
FRAUD 9 4 2 2 55 27 Investigations 69
SIMPLE ASSAULT 6 1 6 4 45 59 Administration 6
VANDALISM 10 14 17 10 75 101 Training 102
SEX OFFENSE 2 3 1 0 31 13 Other 17
NARCOTIC/DRUGS 10 6 8 5 72 65 TOTAL HOURS 434
DOMESTIC DISPUTES 25 21 18 2 127 124
LIQUOR LAWS 9 7 5 7 42 54 Top 5 Traffic Citation Charges
DUII 13 8 26 13 89 120 Speeding 20
DISORDERLY CONDUCT 10 10 22 3 115 131 Driving While Suspended            9 
TRESPASS/PROWLER 6 9 19 11 70 134 Fail to Obey Trf Dev 9
TRAFFIC CRASH/INJURY/FATAL 3 2 8 x 30 29 Oper w/o Req Lights 6
TRAFFIC CRASH/PROPERTY 7 11 11 x 74 64 Following Too Closely 5
HIT & RUN 12 23 19 5 91 86 TOTAL CITATIONS 301
ANIMAL PROBLEMS 36 18 38 x 170 201
SUSPICIOUS PERS/CIRCUM 86 54 81 0 568 488 PARKING CITATIONS 270
VEHICLE IMPOUNDS 13 12 27 x 105 156
ALARMS 41 31 52 x 311 370 WARNING CITATIONS 60

97 Volunteer Hours 373
TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE 732 738 781 5,059 5,477

29



 NEWPORT FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 CITY REPORT AUGUST 2009 

 CITY RURAL CITY RURAL 
 FIRE CALLS: 9 3 PERMITS ISSUED: 
 AUTOMATIC ALARMS: 8 1 BURN PERMITS: 0 0 
 MEDICAL CALLS: 59 7 FIREWORKS PERMIT: 0 0 
 MVC'S: 10 2 FIREWORKS DISPLAY: 0 0 
 HAZMAT STANDBY: 1 0 
 MUTUAL AID RENDERED: 4 1 
 TOTAL INSPECTIONS: 15 
 MUTUAL AID RECEIVED: 0 0 
 VIOLATIONS: 8 
 HELICOPTER STANDBY: 1 0 
 ABATEMENTS: 2 
 PUBLIC SERVICE 11 0 PLAN REVIEWS: 9 
 HAZARDOUS CONDITION 0 0 CONSTRUCTION INSPECTIONS: 2 
 OVERPRESSURE/RUPTURE: 0 0 VOLUNTEER HOURS 357 

 OCCUPANCIES 
 AIRCRAFT: 0 0 PROCESSING PLANTS: 0 0 
 BOATS: 0 0 PUBLIC BUILDINGS: 4 0 
 HOSPITAL/CARE CENTER: 1 0 REPAIR SHOPS: 0 0 
 HOTEL/MOTEL: 1 0 RESIDENTIAL: 5 4 
 LABORATORIES: 0 0 RESTAURANT: 0 0 
 LAUNDRAMATS: 1 0 SCHOOLS: 1 0 
 LAUNDRIES: 0 0 SERVICE STATION: 0 0 
 MANUFACTURING: 0 0 STORAGE: 0 0 
 MARINA: 0 0 STORES: 1 0 
 MISCELLANEOUS: 1 0 TAVERNS: 0 0 
 MOTOR VEHICLES: 0 0 TRAILERS: 0 0 
 NATURAL COVER: 0 1 UTILITIES: 0 0 
 OFFICES: 1 0 VACANT BUILDINGS: 0 0 

 FIRE CAUSES 

 CITY RURAL CITY RURAL 
 ALARM MALFUNCTION: 3 0 HEATING APPLICANCE: 0 0 
 CARELESS SMOKING: 0 1 INCENDIARY: 0 1 
 CHILDREN W/HEAT  0 1 MISCELLANEOUS: 1 0 
 CLEARANCE: 0 0 MISTAKEN ALARM: 3 0 

30



 NEWPORT FIRE DEPARTMENT 
 CITY REPORT AUGUST 2009 

 ELECTRICAL: 3 0 
 OPEN FIRES: 0 1 
 ENGINE BACKFIRE: 0 0 
 EXPOSURE FIRE: 0 0 REKINDLE: 0 0 
 FALSE ALARM: 2 0 SCORCHED FOOD: 1 0 
 FIREWORKS: 0 0 
 SPARKS: 0 0 
 FLAMMABLE LIQUID: 0 0 
 UNDETERMINED: 3 1 
 FLUES: 0 0 
 FRICTION: 0 0 WELDING/CUTTING: 0 0 
 GAS LEAK: 0 0 
 LOSS OF LIFE INJURY 

 CIVILIAN: 0 FIREFIGHTER: 0 CIVILIAN: 0 FIREFIGHTER: 0 

31



32

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
III.D.



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
9/21/09

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VII.A.



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VIII.A.



58



59



60

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VIII.B.



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VIII.C.



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83

c.atkinson
Typewritten Text
VIII.D.



84



85


	AGENDA-9-21-09
	Binder1
	Applications-Planning Commission-Airport Committee
	Minutes-Noon Work Session-9-8-09
	Minutes-6 PM Council Mtg-9-8-09
	Listing of Claims Paid-August 2009
	Listing of Claims Paid-August 2009-Over 25000
	Police Monthly Statistcal Report-August 2009
	Fire-Monthly Status Report-August 2009
	Agenda Summary-OLCC License-Bier One
	City Manager's Report-9-21-09
	Agenda Summary-Bid Protest-Nye Creek Bio-Filtration Supplemental Env Project
	Agenda Summary-Notice of Award-Nye Creek Bio-filtration-Supplemental Environmental Project
	Agenda Summary-Bid Proposals-PublicRestrooms
	Agenda Summary-Amend No 1-2009 Statewide Airport Pavement Maintenance Program
	Agenda Summary-Recomendation from Destination Npt Committee-PDXposed-
	LOC Conference-Designate Voting Delegate




